
26th March 2003  
 

 
Victoria 

Mr.Paul Belin 
Assistant Commissioner 
Productivity Commission 
LB2 
Collins Street East 
Melbourne 8003 
 
Dear Mr.Belin, 
 

YOUR REFERNCE: 02/91/13/28 INQUIRY into the DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION ACT 

Thank you for your administrators reply to my brief submission of the chronology of my plight to achieve disabled persons 
accommodation assistance dated 17/3/2003. 

Today, and further to my submission, I learned and experienced an addendum to my Submission Point 41 and that being 
ADDENDUM Point 42 : - "It has been discovered in a Victorian court of law presided over by a VCAT Senior member 
concerned principally with the Victorian Equal Opportunity Act, THAT THE ONLY LEGAL OBLIGATION THAT A 
LANDLORD HAS TOWARDS A DISABLED TENANTS NEEDS IS A WITNESSED CONTRACTUAL ONE BETWEEN 
BOTH PARTIES" . 

As this does not contain any confidential matter please make it available to public viewing for "us". 

Sincerely, 

Ronald J.SORENG 


